
 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WATERLOO 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public & news media, that the following 
meeting will be held: 

COMMITTEE: PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH COMMITTEE  
DATE: March 7, 2024 
TIME: 6:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Municipal Building Police Training Room, 136 N. Monroe Street  

 
1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

2) APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: February 1, 2024 

3) PUBLIC COMMENT 

4) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

5) NEW BUSINESS 

a) 2024 MACC Fund Trek 100  

b) Blight List 

c) Review Ordinance §200-4 Burning Regulations 

6) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS, COMMUNICATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

7) ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee Members: Thomas, Cummings, Griffin   posted, e-mailed & distributed: 02/27/2024 
 

PLEASE NOTE: IT IS POSSIBLE THAT MEMBERS OF AND POSSIBLY A QUORUM OF MEMBERS OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL BODIES OF THE MUNICIPALITY MAY BE IN 
ATTENDANCE AT THE ABOVE MEETING(S) TO GATHER INFORMATION. NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL BODY OTHER THAN THAT 
SPECIFICALLY NOTICED. ALSO, UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF DISABLED INDIVIDUALS THROUGH 
APPROPRIATE AIDS AND SERVICES. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST SUCH SERVICES PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK’S OFFICE AT THE ABOVE 
LOCATION. 

 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 

 

 

 PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

 February 1, 2024 

1. Call to Order: 

The Public Safety Committee meeting was called to order by Alderperson Thomas at 

6:00PM 

 

2. Roll Call: 

Committee members present – Alderperson Thomas, Griffin, DPW Sup Chad Yerges,  

 

3. Approval of Public Safety Committee Minutes of December 7, 2023. Motion by 
Alderperson Cummings to approve Prior minutes, second by Thomas, motion 
carried. 

 

4.         Public Comment: None 

 

5. Unfinished Business:  None 

 

6. New Business: a) Blight List review 

 

 b) Review 350-7 Parking Restrictions. Discussion on 3-hour parking pass for limited 6-

month trial, limited access for customers only. Not to be used by employees or tenants. 

Motion to send to council for approval by cummings, second by Thomas, motion carried.  

  

7.          Future Agenda Items, Communications, and announcements: M.A.C.C. application  

             for next month.   

           

8. Adjourn:  Motion to Adjourn by Alderperson Cummings Second by Thomass, motion 

carried. 

















































The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This
tool is only meant for editing.

§ 200-4 Burning regulations.
[Amended 7-11-2019 by Ord. No. 2019-06]

A. Outdoor burning prohibited. No person shall cause, allow or permit outdoor burning of refuse, garbage,
plant life, leaves or other combustible material within the City, except as permitted under Subsection C.

B. Incinerators prohibited. It shall be unlawful for any person to operate and maintain or cause to be
operated and maintained any incinerator within the City, except as permitted under Subsection C.

C. Exceptions:

(1) Outdoor burning in connection with the preparation of food.

(2) The burning of refuse in a properly designed, operated, and maintained incinerator, duly licensed by the
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to be effective for the purpose of air pollution control, or
outdoor burning by the City of Waterloo pursuant to a permit by the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources.

(3) Small outdoor flames for welding, acetylene torches, safety flares, heating tar or similar applications.

(4) Any outdoor burning for which a person has obtained a permit from the Waterloo Fire Department.

(5) A fire is set for the purpose of training public or private fire-fighting personnel.

(6) A fire set or required by a public officer for the abatement of nuisances and which is necessary in
carrying out public health functions.

D. Permit required.

(1) The Waterloo Fire Department shall issue a permit for outdoor fires (apply at Waterloo City Hall):

(a) When it can be shown by the applicant that such outdoor burning is necessary and not contrary to the
interests of public health; or

(b) When the fire is a campfire, or a fire used solely for recreational purposes or for ceremonial occasions.

(2) No permit shall be issued within one year of the date of the prior revocation of an outdoor fire permit
previously obtained by the applicant.

(3) This permit shall expire on December 31 of the year issued.

(4) This permit does not allow for the installation of a heating source for any building.

(5) There shall be no annual permit fee.

E. Responsibility of permit holder. The permit holder shall have the following responsibilities:

(1) To adhere to all health and fire prevention codes.

(2) To have adult (18 years of age or older) supervisory personnel present at the site of the outdoor burning.

(3) To comply with the following conditions, which shall be set forth on the permit issued to the applicant:



(a) Any fire deemed to be a public health nuisance by the Fire Chief or his or her designee shall be
extinguished.

(b) This permit shall apply to all manufactured burning rings, fireplaces, fire pits, chimneys or like devices.

(c) No manufactured device shall be placed on any combustible surface.

(d) The fire must be completely extinguished before the fire location may be left unsupervised.

(e) The fire shall be no larger than four feet in diameter, subject to the exceptions listed below.

(f) No flammable liquids shall be used to start or support the burning.

(g) Only virgin wood and charcoal fuel will be allowed to be burned. "Virgin wood" means wood and other
wood products, such as bark, but not to include sawdust, which have had no chemical treatments or
finishes applied.

(h) Under no circumstances shall plastics, trash, garbage, oils, hydrocarbon fuels, furniture, fabrics, leaves,
yard waste, synthetic materials of any kind, pressure-treated wood or wood that has been finished with
paints, varnishes, laminates, or a similar finish be burned.

(i) The fire shall be located at least 10 feet from property lines and at least 20 feet from any building or
structure. This does not apply to manufactured devices.

(j) A functional extinguishing aid must be present, such as a fire extinguisher, garden hose, etc.

(4) Exceptions. A bonfire exceeding the size restrictions set forth in Subsection E(3)(e) will be permitted
for churches, organized schools, and civic organizations and only if application for site review has been
made and approved by the Waterloo Fire Department. Such bonfire shall be no more than 10 feet in
diameter or 10 feet by 10 feet square and no more than six feet high and must comply with all other
provisions of the permit.

F. Emergency provisions. Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, the Fire Chief, in times of
extreme dryness or drought, deficiency in the water supply or by reason of any other emergency, is
authorized to prohibit the setting of any fires upon any lands within the City by providing published
notice of the declared emergency and the scope of the declaration in the local newspaper on the date that
the emergency is declared to begin and by providing published notice broadcast through local radio or
cable television.



§ 303-12. Outdoor burning restrictions.

A. Outdoor burning prohibited. No person shall cause, allow, or permit outdoor burning of
refuse, garbage, plant life or other combustible material within the City, except as permitted
under Subsection C.

B. Incinerators prohibited. It shall be unlawful for any person to operate and maintain or cause
to be operated and maintained any incinerator within the City, except as permitted under
Subsection C.

C. Exceptions.

(1) Outdoor burning in connection with the preparation of food.

(2) The burning of refuse in a properly designed, operated, and maintained incinerator, duly
licensed by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to be effective for the
purpose of air pollution control, or outdoor burning by the City of Watertown pursuant
to a permit by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

(3) Small outdoor flames for welding, acetylene torches, safety flares, heating tar or similar
applications.

(4) Any outdoor burning which is necessary and not contrary to the interests of public
health; or when the fire is a campfire, used solely for recreational purposes or for
ceremonial occasions.

(5) A fire set for the purpose of training public or private firefighting personnel.

(6) A fire set or required by a public officer for the abatement of nuisances and which is
necessary in carrying out public health functions.

D. Responsibilities of the property owner for any outdoor fires occurring under Subsection C on
their property:

(1) To adhere to all health and fire prevention codes.

(2) To have adult (18 years of age or older) supervisory personnel present at the site of the
outdoor burning.

(3) Any fire deemed to be a public health nuisance by the Fire Chief or his or her designee
shall be extinguished.

(4) No manufactured device shall be placed on any combustible surface. "Manufactured
device" means a device whose sole purpose and design is used to contain a fire for
recreational purposes, i.e., burn pit or burn ring.

(5) The fire must be completely extinguished before the fire location may be left
unsupervised.

(6) The fire shall be no larger than three feet in diameter. A fire exceeding the size
restrictions may be permitted for churches, organized schools, and civic organizations
and only if applications for site review has been made and approved by the Watertown

City of Watertown, WI

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/WA3515 on 2024-02-06



Fire Department. Such a fire shall not be more than 10 feet in diameter or an area of
more than 10 feet by 10 feet. The height shall be a maximum of six feet.

(7) No flammable liquids shall be used to start or support the burning.

(8) Only virgin wood and charcoal fuel will be allowed to be burned. "Virgin wood" means
wood and other wood products, such as bark, but not to include sawdust, which have
had no chemical treatments or finishes applied.

(9) Under no circumstances shall plastics, trash, garbage, oils, hydrocarbon fuels, furniture,
fabrics, leaves, yard waste, synthetic materials of any kind, pressure-treated wood or
wood that has been finished with paints, varnishes, laminates, or a similar finish be
burned.

(10) The fire shall be located at least 10 feet from property lines and at least 20 feet from any
building or structure. This does not apply to manufactured devices installed to the
manufacturers' specifications.

(11) A functional extinguishing aid must be present, such as a fire extinguisher, garden hose,
etc.

E. Emergency provisions. Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, the Fire Chief,
in times of extreme dryness or drought, deficiency in the water supply or by reason of any
other emergency, is authorized to prohibit the setting of any fires upon any lands within the
City by providing published notice of the declared emergency and the scope of the
declaration in the local newspaper on the date that the emergency is declared to begin and by
providing published notice broadcast through local radio or cable television.

City of Watertown, WI

§ 303-12 § 303-12

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/WA3515 on 2024-02-06


	Insert from: "Outdoor burning restrictions.pdf"
	§ 303-12 Outdoor burning restrictions.


